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The Honorable Brenda Murray

Chief Administrative Law Judge

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20549

Re: Matter of Anthony, et al., File No. 3-15514

Dear Chief Judge Murray:

On behalf of the Division of Enforcement, I write to request a brief extension of time to respond to the
several motions for correction filed by various Respondents (the “Motions™).

As the issues raised in Respondents’ Motions overlap significantly, we believe one combined response
to the Motions will best serve the interests of judicial economy. Accordingly, and to allow the
Division to review any additional motions that may be filed today (which we understand to be the last
day on which such a motion may be timely filed), we respecttully request that the Court extend the
deadline for filing the Division’s response to March 20, 2015.

Respectfully submitted,

St p@ N

Michael D. Birnbaum

cc (by email): All Counsel



